Chair DENISE J. SMYLER Phone: (717) 346-8300 Fax: (717) 346-8350 www.gamingcontrolboard.pa.gov PENNSYLVANIA GAMING CONTROL BOARD 303 WALNUT STREET COMMONWEALTH TOWER, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor **Commissioners** Frank Dermody Shawn Dillon David S. Hickernell Sara Manzano-Díaz Nedia Ralston Frances J. Regan

**Ex-Officio Members** PAT BROWNE STACY GARRITY

STACY GARRITY RUSSELL C. REDDING

## WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2025

HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17101

# STRAWBERRY SQUARE COMPLEX 2<sup>ND</sup> FLOOR, HARRISBURG, PA

CALL TO ORDER	Chair Smyler
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Chair Smyler
ANNOUNCEMENTS	Chair Smyler

### MINUTES AND TRANSCRIPTS

- 1. December 18, 2024 Meeting
- 2. January 15, 2025 Meeting

#### OFFICE OF COMPULSIVE AND PROBLEM GAMBLING

1. **RESOLUTION 2025-1-CPG** – Problem Gambling Awareness Month

#### OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

1. AGENCY PERSONNEL – NEW HIRES

#### OFFICE OF CHIEF COUNSEL

- 1. NYX DIGITAL GAMING (USA), LLC AND OB GLOBAL HOLDINGS, LLC Joint Petition for Approval of Change of Control; (OHA #13314-2025)
- 2. WHITE HAT GAMING INC. Petition for Approval of Change of Control; (OHA #13246-2024)
- 3. BRIAN PRICE Petition to Lift Suspension of Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #11585-2024)
- 4. MONSERRATE DELEON Petition for Removal from the Board's Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #4948-2016)
- 5. B.N. Petition for Removal from the Self-Exclusion List; (OHA #13049-2024)
- 6. S.W. Petition for Removal from the Self-Exclusion List; (OHA #12855-2024)
- 7. WITHDRAWALS AND SURRENDERS Applications, Licenses, Registrations and Certifications
- 8. JOSE COLLADO Petition for Early Reapplication of Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #8741-2019)
- 9. SCHYNDER LEVASSEUR Emergency Suspension of Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #13091-2024)

- 10. SAMANTHA STANFORD Placement on the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11577-2024)
- 11. TIFFANY AKERS Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #7717-2018)
- 12. MENA BESHARA Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #4817-2016)
- 13. SOKSAROEUN CHHOEUNG Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #5408-2017)
- 14. DAWNETTA WASHINGTON Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #10537-2022)
- 15. C.H. Petition for Removal from the Casino Self-Exclusion List; (OHA #12908-2024)

#### **BUREAU OF LICENSING**

- 1. KGM GAMING, LLC D/B/A KGM GAMING Slot Machine Supplier License Renewal (GID #2262-7)
- 2. TA OPERATING LLC D/B/A TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA (SITE #003) Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License Renewal (GID #112945-2)
- 3. TA OPERATING LLC D/B/A TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA (SITE #67)– Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License Renewal (GID #112941-2)
- 4. TA OPERATING LLC D/B/A TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA (SITE #68)– Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License Renewal (GID #112943-2)
- 5. TA OPERATING LLC D/B/A TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA (SITE #212)– Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License Renewal (GID #112944-2)
- 6. TA OPERATING LLC D/B/A TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA (SITE #213)– Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License Renewal (GID #112939-2)
- 7. TA OPERATING LLC D/B/A TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA (SITE #214)– Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License Renewal (GID #112940-2)
- 8. TA OPERATING LLC D/B/A PETRO STOPPING CENTERS (SITE #336)– Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License Renewal (GID #112870-2)
- 9. LOVE'S TRAVEL STOPS & COUNTRY STORES, INC. D/B/A LOVE'S TRAVEL STOP #829 Video Gaming Terminal Establishment Conditional License (GID #174179-1)
- 10. PRINCIPAL AND KEY EMPLOYEE LICENSES
- 11. TEMPORARY PRINCIPAL AND KEY EMPLOYEE CREDENTIALS
- 12. GAMING EMPLOYEE OCCUPATION PERMITS and NON-GAMING EMPLOYEE REGISTRATIONS
- 13. DENIALS Gaming and Non-Gaming Employee Applications
- 14. WITHDRAWALS Key Employee, Gaming and Non-Gaming Employee Applications
- 15. GAMING SERVICE PROVIDER REGISTRATIONS

## OFFICE OF ENFORCEMENT COUNSEL

- 1. PRESQUE ISLE DOWNS & CASINO Consent Agreement between the Office of Enforcement Counsel and Presque Isle Downs & Casino *[Slot Machine Violations]*
- 2. PRESQUE ISLE DOWNS & CASINO AND JONATHAN RAUCH Consent Agreement between the Office of Enforcement Counsel and Presque Isle Downs & Casino and Jonathan Rauch [Failure to Timely File Principal Application]
- 3. NATHANIEL MIDDLETON Revocation of Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #13168-2024)
- 4. DANIEL DISALVO Revocation of Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #13153-2024)
- 5. SHIERE DORSEY Revocation of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #13104-2024)
- 6. EDWIN MEDINA Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13099-2024)
- 7. JORGE PAZO-GINORIO Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #13086-2024)
- 8. MINH NGUYEN Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13115-2024)
- 9. RODNEY DAVIS Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13088-2024)
- 10. DEREK MULHOLLAND Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #12971-2024)
- 11. ANDREW ROMEO Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #12810-2024)
- 12. JEREMY ROBINSON Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13160-2024)
- 13. BRITTNEY WARREN Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13161-2024)
- 14. BOGDAN PETROV Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13113-2024)
- 15. MAYA ZINKOVA Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13114-2024)
- PUBLIC COMMENT. Chair Smyler

Individuals interested in addressing the Board for up to 3 minutes must sign up through the Communications Office at 717-346-8321 or at the meeting location prior to the scheduled start of the meeting. Opportunities to address the Board are on a first-come, first-serve basis and not all individuals may be able to address the Board due to time restrictions. PGCB Chief Counsel has the right to deny a request should the subject be a pending matter before the Board or one which may reasonably be expected to come before the board in a contested on-the-record proceeding.

## ADJOURNMENT

Wednesday, **March 26, 2025** @ 10 A.M. – PGCB Office of Hearings and Appeals, Strawberry Square Complex 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor (located adjacent to the food court) – Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.

In accordance with the Sunshine Act, the next executive session of the Board shall be held on Tuesday, March 25, 2025 @ 2:00 p.m. in the Board's Harrisburg Office, Commonwealth Tower, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor OR via teleconference.

THE AGENDA IS COMPLETE AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE, BUT ITEMS MAY BE REMOVED WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE. THE ORDER IN WHICH THE AGENDA ITEMS ARE CALLED MAY DEVIATE FROM THE SEQUENCE SET FORTH HEREIN.